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po 0. mm 3 AR'TD. D. C_
Artesia, New Mexico 83210 ESia, OFFIgg

July 9, 1973

Mr. Jim York

Amoec Production Company
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Yeork:

This is to confirm my telephone couversation with you today
whereby we requested that the 8-5/8-inch casing string be set in
the top of the $an Andres formation (approximately 2,000 feet
below the surface) in your No. 1 Diamond Federal Gas Com. well
on lease MM-6852 in the Wm sec. 12, T. i8 S-, R. 27 E-'
N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

S$incerely yours,

e By SANLS A By

James A. Knauf
District Engineer
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